
 
 

 

 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

 

 
 
 
 

25th October 2021 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Re: Sewells Reservoir Construction Ltd t/as SRC Aggregates & Sewells Reservoir Construction Ltd T/A 

Muckit and SRC Readymix Ltd 
 

 

We act as Insurance Brokers for the above clients and confirm that their present insurance arrangements 

are as follows: 
 

 

Employers Liability Insurance 

Insurer:                                                                 Syndicate 2525 at Lloyd’s 

Policy No:                                                             21CLM521089 

Period of Insurance:                                           25.10.2021 – 24.10.2022 

Indemnity Limit:                                                  £10,000,000 
 

 

Public & Products Liability Insurance 

Insurer:                                                                 Syndicate 2525 at Lloyd’s 

Policy No:                                                             21CLM521089 

Period of Insurance:                                           25.10.2021– 24.10.2022 

Indemnity Limit:                                                  £10,000,000 
 

 

Excess Layer Public & Employers Liability Insurance 

Insurer:                                                                 Aspen Insurance Ltd 

Policy No:                                                             21CLM522569 

Period of Insurance:                                           25.10.2021 – 24.10.2022 

Indemnity Limit:                                                  £10,000,000 (excess layer of £10,000,000) 
 

 

Total Public & Employers Liability Indemnity Limit: £20,000,000



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
The policies are subject to Insurers’ usual terms, exceptions and conditions. The information provided is 

based on the insurance arrangements at the time of writing. Alterations may be made during the period 

of cover. 
 

 

Any expiry date shown represents the normal expiry date of the policy. In some circumstances, such as in 

the event of non-payment of premiums due, cancellation could occur before the normal expiry date.  We 

should be pleased to confirm the current position upon request. 

 
Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

Greg Duignan 

Director – Head of UK Divisions 

                         

            75 King William Street, London EC4N 7BE 

 

 

Gregory Duignan


